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Shirlex Hiew (LKK Auto)

Frorn: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 23 October 2019 2:32 pm
To: Pang Xiu Shi

Subject: RE: Enquire on Market value -SLA7625D
Dear Xiu Shi,

The market value for SLA 7625D is § 88K (est) as at October 2019.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Pang Xiu Shi <xiushi_pang@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Monday, 21 October 2019 9:58 am

Subject: Enquire on Market value -SLA7625D

Hi,

Please assist to check the market value of SLA7625D. DOA: 13/10/2019
Thank you.

Have a great week ahead!

Pang Xiu Shi
Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2586 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | xiushi_pang@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

A Member of RURETAE INSURANCE GROUP



Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Pang Xiu Shi <xiushi_pang@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Monday, 21 October 2019 9:58 am

Subject: Enquire on Market value -SLA7625D

Attachments: Report_ SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd (Woodlands) - SLA7625D.pdf; PARF_COE
Rebate Enquiry.pdf

Hi,

Please assist to check the market value of SLA7625D. DOA: 13/10/2019
Thank you.
Have a great weer ahead!

Pang Xiu Shi
Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2586 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | xiushi_pang@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Bmldmg, S1ngapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg ﬁﬁ o Mir

AMember of BTSSR INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail {including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any persen
other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 21 Oct 2019

Singapore NRIC
113A

SLA7625D

No

210ct 2019
MERCEDES BENZ
CLA180(R18 BI)
Red

2015
27091030830804
WDD1173422N313549
90.0 kW (120 bhp)
$27,033.00

16 Mar 2016

16 Mar 2016

0

$24,847.00

Yes
15Mar 2026
$18,635.00

15 Mar 2026

A-Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$51,301.00

$32,804.00

$51,439.00



? A Singapore Government Agency Website
> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Vehicle Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.
SLA7625D

Make / Model
MERCEDES BENZ / CLA180 (R18 BI)

Vehicle Type :
P10 - Passenger Motor Car

Vehicle Scheme :

Normal

Propellant :
Petrol

Motor No.:

Power Rating :

Maximum Laden Weight :
1920 kg

Year Of Manufacture :
2015

Lifespan Expiry Date :

Quota Premium:

$51,301.00

Road Tax Expiry Date :
15 Mar 2020

Inspection Due Date :
15 Mar 2021

CO2 Emission :
135.00 (g/km)

CO Emission :

NOx Emission:

Fees To Be Paid For Transfer

Transfer Fees

DoA - /3//0/1‘?

Print

Save as PDF m\J g_‘fq 0V
1433

Copy as Text ! 2 VT

NV ™ 33460

ol

Vehicle Attachment 1:
No Attachment

Chassis No. :
WDD1173422N313549

Engine No. :
27091030830804

Engine Capacity:
1595 cc

Maximum Power Output :
90.0 kW (120 bhp)

Unladen Weight :
1430 kg

Original Registration Date ;
16 Mar 2016

COE Category:
A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)

COE Expiry Date:
15 Mar 2026

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date :
15Mar 2026

Intended Transfer Date :

230ct 2019

CEV/VES Rebate Utilised Amount :
$5,000.00

HC Emission :

PM Emission :



10/23/2019 Used Mercedes-Benz CLA180 Car for Sale in Singapore, Latitude Auto Trading - sgCarMart

SGCARMART.COM Logn  Sign up

New Cars Used Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

M
Home » Used Cars » Latitiude Auto Trading » Mercedes-Benz CLA-Class CLATSO
Mercedes-Benz CLA-Class CLA180
Dugruien Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Research Photos
Price $93,800
Depreciation ' $12,940 fyr Reg Date 15-Jan-2016
View models with sinvlar depre (6yrs 2mths 22days COE left)
Mileage 45,000 km (11.9k /yr) Manufactured 2015
Road Tax $740 Jyr Transmission Auto
Dereg Value $55,219 as of today (charge) oMV $28,046
COE | $56,989 ARF §26,265
Engine Cap 1,595 cc Power 90.0 kW (120 bhp)
Curb Weight 1,430 kg No. of Owners 2

Type of Vehicle Luwuiry Sedan

Features
Powerful & Responsive 1,6L Turbocharged Engine, 7G-DCT Auto Transmission With Paddle Shift, Traction Control,
Cruise Control, LED DRL. ABS, Alrbags. View specs of the Mercedes-Benz CLA-Class {2013-2010)

Accessories

Factory Fitted 18" Sports Rims. Leather Seats, Reverse Sensor/Camera. Parktronic, Bluetooth. Audio System.
Solar Film, Multi Function Steering Wheel,

Summary
Description i
Absolutely Pristine Body, Paintwork And Interior! 100% Accident Free, Original Paint. Always Shelter Parked! e L4
Genuine Low Mileage Done! Fully Serviced And Maintained By Cycle & Carrlage, Very Well Kept By Meticulous
Owner! This Is One High Quality Unit You Don't Want To Miss. Don't Buy A CLALBO Until You See This, Guarantee oK
No Regrets. Loan/Trade In Available. Viewing By Appointment Only, § ] .
X “
£ 100K U 1
L
Category E q«" . &
PARF Car, Premium Ad Car o g
Status 0K
% Jul1s Nov.15 16 k16
Available Reg Date
Click on the point to view the vehicle
Resources
g‘; Car Valuation - Free Shorthst Compare. Add note
Find out the market value of your existing car for free, Get starred Repart Error More Actions
m Vehicle Evaluation
s s Afraid of lemons? Request to have this car evaluated professionally. Find out maore Geller
Posted on: 18-00-2019 | Last Updated on: 15-0ct-2019 Company Latitude Auto Trading

Transfer Fee $25 Address 18 Kaki Bukit Road 3 #03-09
Down Payment 428,140 (chanen) Musionyin 20%s Loan Search cars nearby this lcation
1st Instaiment $1,050 Based o) 2.98% intviest rate Lacation Entreprencur Business Centre
Insurance $791 onwards (Get 3 quote) Powered by Office No 67410286
Extra 15% OFf for MINDEF, MHA B POGIS policyholders AVIVA
Quaote assunies & stondand profike. "Get o guole” Tor exact figura, ’ Vlﬁ 6 Contact Person(s) Dave Lee 92229955
2ac Chua 96665544
Total Upfront Payment 530,006 Check with seller ine exat figure
Products and Services » View All
[V easing
YOUR PREFERRED CAR LEASING
OPTION IN SINGAPORE
§720 50006720 8000
e e
For all your leasing and rental ECU Booster+Throttle
needs. With Style Controller For Mercedes
= £ PO b
VAITRIX Throttie Controller Change Car Ext Outiook w/ Bidded Carplate for Sale
For Mercedes-Benz CLA G7 Front Grille
ercedes-benz clal$0, 2016 Mercedes-Bang CLALS0, 2016 mercedes-tenz clal80, Mercedss-
cedus-Benr
Re-- 1-6 of 18

https:f{www.sgcarmart.comlused_cars!info.php?ID=856788&0L=3443 1/2



